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March 22, 2013

PARTIES OF RECORD

RE: Informal Conference for
Case No. 2012-00495

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above-
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be
submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Questions
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Bob Russell at (502) 782-2659.
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Main Case File — Case No. 2012-00495
FROM: Bob Russell, Team Leader
DATE: March 22, 2013

SUBJECT: March 21, 2013 Informal Conference

A telephonic informal conference was held on March 21, 2013 at the request of
Commission Staff. The attendance sheet is attached to this memorandum. The
purpose of the informal conference was to discuss the incremental participation level of
the Smart Saver Custom Energy Efficiency Incentive Program (“Smart Saver”).

In response to Commission Staff's inquiry, Duke Energy Kentucky, Inc. (“Duke
Kentucky”) stated that the incremental participation level of 850, as provided in the
application, reflected the number of prescriptive measures implemented, as opposed to
the number of customers.

At Commission Staff's request, Duke Kentucky agreed to file a letter of
explanation as to how the participation level for the Smart Saver program was
determined.

There being no further discussions, the conference was adjourned.
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